Umar Ahmed Abbasi

English Teacher (Senior Section)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Umar Ahmed Abbasi is working as English Teacher (Senior Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Umar Ahmed Abbasi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Literature and Linguistic	2013 - 2017
National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre- Engineering	2010 - 2012
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mirpur AJK , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC)	2008 - 2010
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mirpur AJK , Pakistan	
Experience	
English Teacher (Senior Section)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
English Teacher (Senior Section)	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Subject Specialist (English)	2018 - 2022
Hamza Army Public School and College , Hamza Army Public School and College	
Senior Teacher, English	2017 - 2018
The Educators, Capital Campus , The Educators, Capital Campus	